Hubbard, Gary

From: MacgGillivray, Jerome: PWGSC

Sent: 2004—February-05 9:23 AM

To: Milner, Benson; Burry, Claude

Cc: Hubbard, Gary; Richard, Jackey

Subject: FW: Tender results for Tiverton Breakwater {# 308017)
Claude/Benson:

Request your authority to award this contract to the low bidder in accordance with the
current SSA that was signed between both parties which shows the scope of work, funding
split between fiscal years and associated engineering, inspection, disbursement, and
consultant costs.

Thus, the funds are in place by SSA and we need your email reply to award.

Regards
Jerome Mac Gillivray

————— Original Message-----

From: Paul Rowe

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2004 2:50 PM

To: Jerome MacGillivray

Subject: Tender results for Tiverton Breakwater (# 308017)

Tender results for the breakwater closed as follows:

1) Spicer Construction $ 2,876,600
2) Dexter Construction $ 3,161,700
3) D. g Lowe ( 1980 ) Ltd $ 3,865,945
4) PWGSC estimate $ 2,450,000



